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TO: Spring 2025 Curriculum Committee 

FROM: Prof. Scott Cally, Chair, Department of Communications & Performing Arts, 

DATE:  

RE: Reactivation for JRL 9200 – Journalism Internship 

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a reactivation of 
JRL 9249 – Journalism Internship

FROM:

Prerequisite: JRL 4100

Description:
Students will be placed on community newspapers or in community-relations offices for practical 
work in the operations of a community publication.
TO: 

Prerequisite: JRL 3200 & JRL 7000 (Scepter Practicum) 

Description: 

Practical and professional experience working for a community newspaper/ public / 
community relations firm or indie print and digital publications. While there, students are assigned to 
work on covering community news, learning basic newspaper/website layout, website design, photo 
and audio editing and social media for journalists. 

Rationale: 

Reactivation of JRL 9249 – Journalism Internship will allow for its inclusion in our reviser A.S. 
Journalism degree program. It will serve as an essential part of the curriculum, giving students 
exposure to industry experience.  
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